

Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 4:30 PM
To: 'farrelh@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'oaksR@assembly.state.ny.us';
'freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'herricks@assembly.state.ny.us'
Cc: Robin Marilla (marillar@assembly.state.ny.us); cyoung@nysenate.gov;
'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'; usher@senate.state.ny.us; Senate Foil (foil@nysenate.gov);
latimer@nysenate.gov; buchwaldd@assembly.state.ny.us; mallison@nysenate.gov;
bongioia@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us'
Subject: Records Request: Gov's "introducer's memo setting forth...fiscal impact" for his Article
VII Legislative/Judiciary Budget Bill #S.6401/A.9001
Attachments: 2-23-16-assembly-way-means-memo-fiscal-impact_0001.pdf; 2-22-16-sen-finance-
committee-memo-fiscal-note.pdf; 2-23-16-foil-senate-assembly-gov-dob.pdf

Attached is my above entitled letter of today's date to Assembly Ways & Means Chair Farrell and Ranking Member Oaks, which -- because, it is a records request -- I am additionally furnishing to the Assembly Records Access Officer.

Attached, as well, is the corresponding letter sent yesterday to Senate Finance Committee Chair Young and Ranking Member Krueger, which -- because it is a records request -- was also furnished to the Secretary of the Senate. The copy now attached makes non-substantive corrections to the one sent yesterday. Please supersede.

Finally, I am attaching my already e-mailed records access/FOIL request of today's date to the Secretary of the Senate, Assembly Records Access Officer, Governor's Public Information Officer, and the Division of the Budget's FOIL Officer.

As I am a constituent of Senator Latimer and Assemblyman Buchwald, this e-mail is also being sent to them so that they can assist in securing the requested records and information.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200